Message

From: Cullerton, John J. [ICullerton@thompsoncoburn.com]
Sent: 4/28/2016 7:05:54 PM

To: Marquez Ir, Fidel:(ComEd) [fidel.marquez@comed.com]
Subject: FW: ComEd

The other request Es_

John J. Cullerton
jeullerton@thompsoncoburm.com
P 3125802232

F. 312.580.2201

M 312.398.4770

Thompson Coburn LLP

55 East Monroe Street

37th Floor

Chicagoe, 1L 60803

www.thompsencoburn.com

From: Thomas Leonard [mailto: [ lll@ gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Cullerton, John J.

Subject: Fwd: ComEd

Begin forwarded message:

From: Thomas Leonard mail.com>

Subject: Fwd: ComEd
Date: April 27, 2016 at 7:08:32 PM CDT
To: "John J. Cullerton" <JCullerton@thompsoncoburn.com>

Hi John,

I've attached the email ||| | Il -eceived from ComEd today, regarding the Customer Service
Representative position. He was wondering if this was denied because he was considering the dispatch
position. He would really like to pursue the CSR position because the dispatch position wasn’t available until
January 2017. Any Help in this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Tom

Begin forwarded message:

From: I -
Subject: Fwd: ComEd

Date: April 27, 2016 at 5:01:04 PM CDT
To: leonardconstruction@wowway.com
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Begin forwarded message:

From: IS Coco) < © << loncorp.com>

Date: April 27, 2016 at 07:38:24 CDT
To: !
Subject: ComEd

Hil

Thank you so much for your patience. We truly appreciate the time you have taken to interview
with us for the Customer Service Representative position. We have carefully considered your
qualifications, and while they are impressive, we have decided to pursue a candidate whose
skills and qualifications more closely match those required in the position.

Thank you again for your interest in ComEd.

Signature Block Redacted

Sanior Regruiter

Signature Block Redacted

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally
privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its
affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is
addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery
of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements
and infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not
accept any liability in respect of such communications. -EXCIP
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